

To: Bette. N. Rinehart
E-Mail: C18923@email.mot.com
From: Anthony Serafini
Date: June 26, 2002

Subject:

Message:

We have received Mr. Matthes' response to our inquiry. Our management would like specific details pertaining to each individual license. The current policy is to carefully review all licenses asking for nationwide operations and the operation of more than 50 units at a time. An experimental license is not intended to be a catch all in lieu of equipment authorization or service licenses. For interference mitigation purposes we need to be able to assess when, where and how this license is being used.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of June 26, 2002 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 2074